



A MEETING OF GELDESTON PARISH COUNCIL

Will take place on Wednesday 13th January 2021, 7.30pm.

Please note that this is a virtual meeting

AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that you are summoned by the Chairman to attend the next meeting:

Members:

**Cllr I Ansell
Cllr J Crowfoot
Cllr L Keep
Cllr D Shave**

**Cllr J Ashfield
Cllr J Hayward
Cllr L Rowntree**

Members of the press and public are welcome to attend and there will be an opportunity for public participation after agenda item 5a.

Fina Page

**Clerk to the Council
7th January 2021**

1. Chairman's Welcome

- a. To receive apologies for absence.
- b. To receive declarations of interest other than those registered with South Norfolk District Council.
- c. To record the number of members of the public present.

2. Minutes of last meeting

The approval of previous minutes for November 2020.

3. Matters arising from last meeting, report, and action points

- a. 4a - To receive an update on the new dog bin in the Church Yard and agree any action.
- b. 4b - To receive an update on the street library and agree any action. On hold over the winter months.
- c. 4c - To receive an update on the funding for Let's Play Project and agree any action.
- d. 4e - Cllr Ansell to provide an update regarding Stockton Road mirror installation and to forward invoice for paying.
- e. 4f - To discuss the upgrading of Zoom, for virtual meetings and forward the amounts for paying.
- f. 4g - To receive an update on the new signatories for Barclays and agree any action.
- g. 4h - To receive an update on the Mutual Aid and agree any action.
- h. 6d - To receive an update on the erection of the shed near the village hall and agree any action.
- i. 7b - Clerk to make sure the CiL monies are still in date (less than 5 years old) and agree any action.

4. Chairperson's report

5. New issues

- a. Reports from the County Councillors and District Councillors.
- b. **The meeting will be adjourned for public participation (maximum 10 minutes) for items to be discussed on the Agenda only**
- c. To discuss the budget and precept for 21/22 and agree any action
- d. To discuss any outstanding training for Clerk and Councillors and agree any action.
- e. To discuss the recent flooding and consultations with associated parties and agree any action.
- f. Issues from Councillors (for information only)
- g. Clerk's report (for information only)

6. Finance

- a. To approve invoices for payments as per payment schedule and to note the payments between meetings.

Bank Balance as @ 7th January 2021.

Community Account: £2,848.48

Business Premium: £37,285.26

- b. To receive an update on the budget summary
- c. To receive approval of the outstanding bank reconciliations this year and agree any action.

7. Updates from village committees & groups

- a. Village Hall Management Trustees.
- b. GREEN project.
- c. Let's Play Project.
- d. Conservation Area.
- e. Planning applications and other planning matters

South Norfolk District Council.

Broads Authority

- f. Update on previous applications. SNC and BA applications.

8. Correspondence

- a. To note correspondence sent and received. [correspondence document]
- b. To note additional correspondence.

Date of next parish meeting: 10th March 2021 – Virtual Meeting.

Topic: Geldeston Parish Council

Time: Jan 13, 2021 07:30 PM London

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8212353871?pwd=WGpQNxp3VWNhS1kvY0Z0UEtERUFLQT09>

Meeting ID: 821 235 3871

Passcode: 388